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Kane County Development  
& Community Services Department 

    719 Batavia Avenue    
Geneva, IL 60134 

    Tel: (630) 232-3480 
    Fax: (630) 232-3411 

 

MEMO 
 

Date:  November 17, 2015 
 

To:  Kane County Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

From:  Mark VanKerkhoff, AIA, Director, Zoning Enforcing Officer 

 

Re:  Other Special Use petitions requested under  
Section 8.1-2 Special Uses. “dd. Other uses similar”    

 
 
The following are examples of other petitions for special uses in the F District – Farming 
under Section 8.1-2 Special Uses. “dd. Other uses similar to those permitted herein as 
special uses”.  
 
These petitions were processed without using Section 5.15. 
 

Petition 

Number 

Proposed Special Use 

not listed in ordinances 

Similar to the following listed use 

3303 Outdoor paintball competition and 
sales of supplies and equipment 

Outdoor athletic fields 

3664 Seasonal Dinner Theater Community center 

09-0018 Rodeo and related events Polo fields, public stables 

09-0022 Overnight emergency shelter Community center,  
Monasteries, nunneries, religious 
retreats, nursing and convalescent 
homes, assisted living facilities, 
boarding schools and orphanages 

13-0009 Elderly retreat center and vacation 
program 

Monasteries, nunneries, religious 
retreats, nursing and convalescent 
homes, assisted living facilities, 
boarding schools and orphanages 

 

 

 


